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GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEES (C.C. NO. 05-220)

CHAIR TAVARES: ... (gavel) . .. Good evening, everyone. Thank you for corning out to join
us and share your thoughts and feelings with us here in West Maui. It's a beautiful drive
corning out here. It always is as long as the traffic's moving, right. We were kind of
waiting for Mr. Foley to get here because he does some introductory remarks, but I think
we can catch up with him later on.
Let me first introduce the Members of the Committee who are here. This is the Planning
Committee, and we are discussing the item having to do with the General Plan Advisory
Committee.
So I'll just start from this end with our person from Hana,
Mr. Robert Carroll; Wailuku representative, Mr. Dain Kane. Then we have your own
homegrown, Jo Anne Johnson; followed by Mr. Danny Mateo; Michelle Anderson from
South Maui. From our staff, we have our very talented and able David Raatz who is our
Legislative Legal Analyst, and our hardworking Secretary, Clarita Balala. I still have
some smoothie in my mouth I think.
Okay, the way we're going to work this tonight, Members and the audience, we will go
down the list of the people who have applied. When your name is called, if you'll corne
to the microphone and give us about a two or three minute introduction of yourself and
perhaps what you see your role would be if you were selected on the GP AC Committee.
After that time, please stay at the microphone and also state your name for the record,
even if I do call your name. Stay at the microphone because the Members may have
questions for you.
If there are any folks here who wish to testify in support of or make general comments
about this General Plan process, we will take you after all of the applicants, okay. And
just right on cue, here comes our Director of Planning, Mr. Mike Foley. And, Mike, do
you need a second to catch a breath or you're ready to go?
MR. FOLEY: Is there something specific-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, general comments.
CHAIR TAVARES: Just general comments about the process.
MR. FOLEY: Okay. I apologize for being late. I was on Oahu all day, and it's great to be back
on Maui.
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CHAIR TAVARES: Always is.
MR. FOLEY: Oahu is what we don't want to be.
The process for the General Plan update is described in Bill 84, which was adopted by the
Council over a year ago. And basically the process provides for the Council to appoint
19 members to the Advisory Board for Maui island, and the Mayor will add six more
appointments to that group next month.
Those 25 people on the General Plan Advisory Committee will spend a couple of months,
January and February, going through orientation sessions, learning about what a General
Plan is and what ours says, and what Bill 84 says, and reviewing information about Maui.
And, and then the Bill 84 calls for the General Plan Advisory Committee to spend eight
months reviewing, revising, making recommendations on the General Plan for Maui
island and a overall document for the four islands ofMaui island, Maui County. And that
recommendation from the GP AC will go to the Planning Commission, and then it'll go
on to the Council.
I should make one clarification; the General Plan is expected to consist of four
documents. One will be a policy document, somewhat similar to the one we have now,
which will have policies that relate to all four of the islands--Molokai, Lanai, Kahoolawe,
and Maui. Then there will be a Maui Island Plan, a Molokai Plan, and a Lanai Plan so
they'll basically be, basically three island plans and an overall umbrella plan.
And if Charmaine hasn't already done so, I want to thank you for applying for this
auspicious position, and we will do our best to keep you informed, keep you energized
and hope you enjoy the process of updating the, the Maui General Plan.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Mr. Foley. And thank you all also to ... I hadn't thanked them
yet, but I was saving that for the end. But as we have gone around the community to
have similar meetings like this, we've all been very impressed with the number of people
that have come forward and there's been over 100 applicants for this Committee. And
people that just show that they really care and are passionate about keeping Maui Maui,
as they say. And so we're enthused to be part of this, but we're also, you know, wringing
our hands and pulling our hair out already about the number of applicants and the number
of positions that are available. So we have to pick 19 out of 120 something, so it's going
to be a very hard decision for us.
Also, I would like to say that if you are, if you are not selected, we hope that you will
participate in the process because those meetings will all be public meetings. And it
would be very important for us to get your feedback and your views and comments
throughout the whole process. So, please, don't feel like if you don't make it this, in this
Committee, that you're out of the loop. You're definitely still in the loop, and we count
on you participating in that whole process.
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Okay, with that, Members, any questions from the Members? Okay, we'll go right into it
and Debbie Arakaki, you're--we go in alphabetical order here.
MS. ARAKAKI: Alphabetical order first.
CHAIR TAVARES : You see I used to, I used to always get in the back of the room because I
was a "T" so I always waited for my tum way back when. This is Debra Arakaki.
MS. ARAKAKI: My name's Debbie Arakaki. I am a resident of Maui for the last 20 years.
Born and raised in Oahu, moved over in '86, and since, from '86 we've been in business
here in Lahaina town. Since then we've opened a total of four businesses, so I feel I'm
active in the community and especially in the Lahaina community--the West Side--know
what's going on on this side. I have two small children both in King Kamehameha III
Elementary School. I participate as part of their School Community Council--this past
year is my first year. And it's given me a little taste of what, what it takes to really make
a change. It takes a lot of effort. I'm amazed at how little you can go with so much
resources out there, but it just takes people that have the foresight and the ability to really
plug along and use the right avenues to try and make some good changes.
And so I thought I'd throw my name in the hat and see if I can help out because I think
it's important.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, Members, before the meeting started, we verified that she is a
Independent as far as her political affiliation. That had been left blank on the application.
Okay, Members, open the floor for you. Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I do, Madam Chairman.
CHAIR TAVARES: Yes, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Debra, right? You're, you show that you're a past
President and a Board Member of the Mahanalua Nui Homeowners Association.
MS. ARAKAKI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you support vacation rental use of the homes in your
subdivision?
MS. ARAKAKI: In my subdivision. I think, I do think that they need to be above board. I do
think that, I do know that there are some that are up there. I do think that they also need
to go through the right channels and ask their neighbors and make sure that it's okay with
their community that's up there.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you do support the use of-MS. ARAKAKI: Ifit's done, ifit's done legally and above board I do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Debbie, before you leave. You're a real estate agent, correct?
MS. ARAKAKI: I just got my license in August.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. And are you feeling that you'll be able to have the whole concern of
the community at heart rather than representing, you know, the realty groups, the real
estate groups?
MS. ARAKAKI: Oh, yeah. Yes, I have no qualms about that. I'm, like I said, born and raised
over here, I've seen Maui change so much, and right now I see so many problems in
West Maui, starting with infrastructure, that I think there are certain problems that just
need to be addressed. And I'm not sure how you go about addressing it, but I'm sure this
is a start.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Any other questions, Members? If not, thank you very
much.
MS. ARAKAKI: You're welcome.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, the next person is Don Franklin Atay.
MR. ATAY: Aloha, my name is Don Franklin Atay. I was born and raised here on the island of
Maui. In fact, I was born and raised in Hana. I'm a Hana boy. But as a Hawaiian being
raised in Hawaiian traditions, I was not just raised in one area. I was also raised in Kihei,
Wailuku, Paia. Lahaina is my new destination during my adult years. I was born and
raised here, but also I have, had many experiences. That's what I bring to this table. And
I was sharing with someone recently is that why I'm signing up for this position to be
part of this Committee is I had a dream when this thing came out, and I thought to
myself, I said, what if somebody who came from the mainland that had been only on our
island for only three months and he's elected to this board. He's going to have a vision
for me and my family for the next 20 years. He never seen my island; never lived on this
island. That is my concern. I was born and raised here. I seen all the changes that came
here in 53 years, that's how old I am now. So at very, this island has lot of roots for me,
lot of roots for my families. We, throughout the years, we've heard so many things have
been happening on our island here. Our Governor has declared Las Vegas our 9th island.
Why is that happening? Ninety thousand Hawaiians live there. Why not here?
So these are my concerns about this island. I have traveled. Have been fortunate to
travel to Europe, to Asia. I just came back from New Zealand, just this Sunday. So I've
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been fortunate to see other places and see what they have and what they're confronted
with. They have the same problems that is happening in their areas. Development. Their
way of life. It's good to come from a place like New Zealand where the Maoris are still
holding on to their culture, but yet living together with the modem society and holding on
to their culture.
So these are issues that I'm very concerned about. That we become, like Mike Foley
said, glad to be back on Maui, not on Oahu. So it was a counter for me also coming back
from New Zealand. Flying on Island Air, flying over Oahu. Seeing all the homes from
mountain to ocean. Then just came home Monday, seen the fire. I could see that fire
that, where they clean the bush from mountain to ocean, then imagine houses mountain to
ocean. And that is my concern. Is that what it's all about? I don't want to see Maui look
like this. I don't see that vision for myself or for this island for the next 20 years. So
that's why I'm here.
CHAIR TAV ARES: Thank you very much. Questions, Members?
application that you're an operator of a bed and breakfast.

You have on your

MR. ATAY: Yes, I am.
CHAIR TAVARES: In Lahaina?
MR. ATAY: And a permitted bed and breakfast.
CHAIR TAVARES: A permitted one.
MR. ATAY: A legal one.
CHAIR TAVARES: How many rooms do you have there?
MR. AT AY: I have six rooms.
CHAIR TAVARES: Six rooms, okay. Any other, any questions, any other questions,
Members? If not, thank you very much. And thank you for being permitted.
MR. ATAY: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, our next applicant is Richard Charles Bergson.
MR. BERGSON: Aloha, everyone, and, again, Richard Charles Bergson. I go by Chuck. I've
been a resident here since 1990. I'm in business here. I'm involved with the community
on a lot of different organizations and committees, and I know what it's like to work with
people. I think I know how to be able to bring people together to come up with good
ideas and plans. I live in Lahaina and have lived in West Maui the entire time I've been
here. The past, oh, six years, I've had, my business has been in Kahului, so I commute
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back and forth. And so I'm familiar with some of the issues that that brings about. And I
love this island. I love Maui. I love the people here. That's why I want to be a part of
this process. Any questions?
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions, Members? I have one. Are you currently
involved in a litigation against the County?
MR. BERGSON: Am I currently, personally?
CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah.
MR. BERGSON: With a group. Not against the County, no. No.
CHAIR TAVARES: Who is it against?
MR. BERGSON: I don't, it's, I don't know that it's a litigation against anybody. I think it's a
defensive position for an ag subdivision that I have and own a lot in.
CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh. So you don't feel that's going to be a conflict of interest for you
as you go through this review?
MR. BERGSON: No, in fact that's part of why I want to be involved.
CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. BERGSON: So, you know, you can look at things and you can be a part of the process and
not just sit there and, you know, not have any input or any contribution that you can
make.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Any other questions, Members? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for being here,-MR. BERGSON: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --Richard, and volunteering for this. Are you a voting
Member of the Maui Chamber of Commerce?
MR. BERGSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Did they ask your opinion on the recent report card that
they issued for all legislators?
MR. BERGSON: No. No.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So do you know who made that determination, who voted
for that report card?
MR. BERGSON: I would imagine they probably put together a committee.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you don't know. And, and do you have any feelings
about urban growth boundaries?
MR. BERGSON: No, no feelings. Don't know enough about it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
MR. BERGSON: At this point.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Anyone else? Ifnot, thank you, Chuck.
MR. BERGSON: Okay.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, next, Joshua Dean.
MR. DEAN: Aloha. My name is Joshua Dean. I was ... let's see, a little bit about myself. I'm
27 years old. I was raised here in Lahaina, and how I think I could benefit this
Committee is, oh, I remember when I was in school, in college on Oahu. You know, I
had a lot of friends that they came from all over the world. You know, Fiji, Africa, India.
And it was kind of a vision at our school that we would take what we learned there and
go back to wherever we're from and make a difference. And so, kind of early in my
schooling I thought that that would be neat if I'd be able to come back home and
somehow playa role in what happen. At the time I couldn't envision how I might fulfill
that I guess dream, yes, but I, when I heard about this opportunity, I thought I'd, I thought
that, you know, a lot of times in these committees, I don't think of a person like me being
part of it. You know, someone who's kind of, a lot of times planning happens by, no
offense, but older people. And it's, I think a lot of times it's because of convenience.
The younger people today cannot and does not have the time to participate in something
like this. It's a different, it's a different world today. And both parents are working,
sometimes more than one job. And with that different type of lifestyle, we have different
needs. And I think if really, if we're really planning for the youth, the people who are
going to live here, then I think it's critical that they be part of the Committee to contribute
their ideas on what they would like to see and how we could make their life easier on
Maui and have Maui, not be just the paradise that you see when you're driving on the,
when you're driving on the road to and from work, but a paradise that you can raise a
family in. And where your children, where children know their parents and, you know,
they, it's a good environment for them to grow up. It's healthy, and the kind of place that
I grew up in.
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But, unfortunately, because of, I don't know a lot of different things, Maui isn't that
anymore in many ways, and, but I think there's still a way that those goals could be
attained. And so thanks.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions for Mr. Dean? Michelle.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi, Joshua. Thank you for volunteering your time.
MR. DEAN: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It says that you're a Project Manager. I'm assuming that
means some kind of construction company.
MR. DEAN: No, project manager is kind of a, I guess the fancy name for gopher. And that's
probably what I am. I have no idea what I do. I have a background in accounting, and
it's kind of, it's odd that I just find myself doing a lot of different odd jobs and things.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You're not-MR. DEAN: Not nec-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --employed by any particular company?
MR. DEAN: Yeah, I am. It's West Maui Land Company.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any other questions? Ifnot, thank you very much, Joshua.
MR. DEAN: You're welcome. Thanks.
CHAIR TAVARES: Kennard Kekona. Oops, I skipped one. Oh, I skipped one. Is Edward
Kaahui here?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sorry about that.
CHAIR TAVARES: Sorry. Edward.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He's in Vegas.
CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, he's in the ninth island, huh? Okay, Kennard. Thank you.
MR. KEKONA: Aloha.
CHAIR TAVARES: Kennard.
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MR. KEKONA: My name is Kennard Stanley Kaipo Kekona. First of all, I guess, yeah, I was
born and raised in Lahaina. Spent majority of my life in Lahaina, and now I'm living out
in Napili. So I also get to see all the great development going up over there. And I also, I
guess I'm, being 23 years old, it's just about the same amount of time as many of these
other people that been living here, but the difference that I have is my feet grow into the
ground here. I've had a childhood time here picking mangoes, sitting on the side of the
road, running through the cane fields seeing who can get through the fastest. We've done
everything you can imagine. We played in the rivers when it's flooding, tie ourself to the
tree and just hang in the water. We've done everything you can imagine. I know this
place like the back of my hand.
I graduated from Lahainaluna 2002. My mind is fresh, open for ideas. Not somebody to
be easily compromised. I also feel for our culture deeply, believe that if we look to the
past we can find out a lot of the answers for the future. Right now I have no kids, but
hope to some day have many, and I want to be able to give them the same, basically the
same lifestyle that I was brought up in. And, yeah, I care for my future as well. I'm
young. Going to be here forever. I don't see me going anywhere. I love it here, and I
just want to, yeah, just hope to keep it like how it is. I love it here. Don't want to lose it.
And, yeah, any questions?
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Any questions, Members? No? Okay, thank you very
much. James Mac Lowson sent us an e-mail that he's out of State right now, so he's
excused. He'll try to come to one of the other meetings. So next one is Sharyn Matin.
MS. MATIN: Good evening, Chairman Tavares and Council Members. Thank you very much
for the trouble you've gone to and given of your very busy, busy schedules to come here
and meet with us. I appreciate it very much.
I live West Side at Mahana, just above the road at the junction with Honokowai full-time
for five years, and part-time, generous part-time about half of the year for 20 years. And
I'm the kind of person who is constantly talking story with everyone from every walk of
life. I have a great deal of input from numerous sources. What I've done since moving
to Maui is try to give back to my community, providing community benefits to the
community directly, which are usually things that our government does not have the
funds to do, such as clean up ofHonokowai Park and clean up ofHonokowai Channel.
I was very active in, well, I was responsible basically for turning the park on North Beach
from an asphalt strip of nothing but parking spaces and a bathroom into grass, treed,
beautifully landscaped area with sufficient space for all of the beach activity that I see
and do myself. It was a long battle. We didn't get it as large as we wanted, but I did
make sure that we had area for each different activity that I have seen over the years at
that particular location. And there are a lot of them. It's hard to imagine a beach activity
that doesn't take place there. But I learned quite a bit about Hawaiian culture and values,
and we're trying to return that as well. We've been searching with the help of Maui
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Community College students for a hiking trail in West Maui that has significant cultural
value. It does not make sense to me that locals and visitors drive around the Pali simply
to hike. And that is on our agenda as probably our next project.
I have no connections with anyone, except the two non-profits that I volunteer my time
to, and I've given up a rather plum job as an Administrative Law Judge by telecommute
in order to give full-time to simply returning benefit to my local community as best I can.
CHAIR TAVARES: You're no longer an Administrative Law Judge then?
MS. MATIN: I have two remaining opinions from previous hearings, which I'm now working
on. And I have sent in my resignation asking I not be assigned more hearings. They've
asked me to come back and I've said no.
CHAIR TAVARES: I,I've-MS. MATIN: They'll continue asking.
CHAIR TAVARES: --read with interest what you do.
MS. MATIN: They'll continue asking, and I'll continue saying no because my heart is here.
CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh. So-MS. MATIN: But it was a plum position, I have to admit.
CHAIR TAVARES: Is this telecommuting something that we should be looking into for Maui,
for Maui County?
MS. MATIN: Well, since I've been doing it, a lot of people have been ... become interested in
their converting their jobs to do that so that they could also spend more time here by
figuring out a creative way of telecommuting. And I've been giving them all some
advice and helping them along that road so that we have more people that are here fulltime instead of part-time.
CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah.
MS. MATIN: Especially when they're wonderful people that belong in the community.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you for your thoughts, and we'll talk more probably later on.
MS. MATIN: Okay.
CHAIR TAVARES: Any other questions, Members? If not, thank you very much for coming
forward to volunteer.
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MS. MATIN: Thank you so much for your time and effort.
CHAIR TAVARES: Vicki McCarty.
MS. MCCARTY: I, too, would like to thank you for coming to the West Side and giving us your
time. It's so important, and, as you can see by the people that are here, we have great
interest on this side as we do all over Maui.
I'm not of this place. I am a guest here. It matters not how long I'm here. I will always
be a guest here. And I think as a guest, I see some of the same changes that Joshua talked
about and that Kaipo talked about and that other people have talked about. And it
concerns me. We have some tough choices to make. Not for today; not for tomorrow.
But our choices will last forever, and if we're not careful about those choices, if we don't
wear, if we don't, excuse me, if we don't weight all of the elements--not just a few
elements, but all of the elements--we stand to destroy the very thing that we all say we
love so much, and that is Maui itself. The choices won't be easy. They will be difficult
choices, and they will be choices that everyone is not happy with. But I feel very deeply
that we are at a point where we have to start making those choices.
We always look to elected officials, and we expect you to take care of things for us. The
reality is that you cannot take care of everything without the backing of the community
and without the input from the community. I think the Community Plan process over the
years has given a lot of people a lot of opportunity to step forward and be a part of that
process. And so for that, too, I'm very grateful.
I will tell you about my baggage. I'm a real estate agent. Having said that, I believe that
there's some really tough choices that we have to make and that we have to look at. And
I look forward to using my entire life experiences to look at those choices.
On the plus side, I'm a grandmother. And as a grandmother, it's easier for me to look
towards the future than it is to just look at today and tomorrow because I understand how
important that is.
I'm also a member of the Mayor's West Maui Advisory Committee. I've spoken to you
before as an individual and I think you know that I serve on that Committee at the
pleasure of the Mayor, basically. So I've had the opportunity to listen to people in the
community when they've brought their problems forward to our community or to our
committee. And there's so much wisdom if you just open the floor and let people speak
and actually look at all sides of an issue. So whether I'm chosen or not, I'm so grateful to
all of you for coming here and for putting this process on the table and for letting so
many qualified people come here tonight and talk to you about it.
I'd be happy to answer any questions that you might have.

- 12-

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

October 25, 2005

CHAIR TAVARES: Members, any questions? You said in your vision statement that . . .
(CHANGE TAPE) ... you would like to lead ourselves into a more sustainable future and
economy. Would you care to expand a little bit on that statement?
MS. MCCARTY: I would. I think about the time that I wrote that, there were things going on
around the world and there were, had been a tidal wave and there had been hurricanes.
And I don't think it was anybody from Maui, but I think it was somebody from the
Governor's Office that said we don't have to worry about that because we have an early
warning system that would warn people if we were going to have a tidal wave so we
would be fine. And I think what I was thinking about is with the early warning system, it
would give us enough time to get into our cars and then get trapped on the road getting
out of West Maui. That's a dangerous thing. There's so many young people that live on
this side. There are so many children that live on this side. As all over Maui, but here, it,
it is a problem that we need to think about, talk about, find a way to deal with it and find
a way to fix it. That's one of the many things.
I think also we are, we have a limited amount of resources all over Maui. We have a
limited amount of water. We have a limited amount of road space. We have a limited
amount of land. And it seems to me that we need to use those resources in the best way
possible for the largest number of people that need them the most.
We've been so accommodating as a, as a destination, and we have opened our doors to
visitors, which is a good thing. But now we're seeing visitors that I think come here and
think that's all we care about. We care more about the visitors than we care about the
people that live here. We make it more comfortable sometimes for visitors than we make
it for the people that live here.
I just think we're at a point where we need to, all of us--I'm certainly not pointing any
fingers-- I think all of us need to look at what our resources are, look at what our options
are and make decisions for the future that encompass the largest amount of people in the
fairest way. Does that answer your question?
CHAIR TAVARES: Yes. Thank you.
MS. MCCARTY: Okay.
CHAIR TAVARES: Any other questions? Ifnot, thank you very much.
MS. MCCARTY: Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Next, Peter McKenney.
MR. MCKENNEY: Aloha, Members and thanks for, thanks for coming. This is an important
time, and I've been wondering, since I got your notice, what I could say in three minutes.
And I'll try to keep it short, but while I was thinking about this, I was thumbing through a
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new book that Luanna had just brought home and it's called A Sense of Place. And the
first words in that are in the Introduction, and I thought maybe everybody here could
think about this a little bit. It says, "Among the gifts of living in Hawaii is an enjoying
and reveling and the unique diversity of our people and the extraordinary beauty and
richness of the historic cultures found here." And I would add that the extraordinary
beauty of the islands ofMaui County.
Most people I know--Iocals, malahini and visitors alike--have expressed to me their fear
of the danger of inflicting permanent damage on this beautiful place and our people. And
I think these two things are very important to keep in mind as we approach this process.
Many thoughtful people I've talked to had considered the large projects proposed by
landowners and developers and all agree that the total impact of these projects is cause
for alarm. Something must be done, and that something is planning. And we gotta get it
done right. This explains my passion for wanting to, wanting to do this.
The, I have a couple of thoughts about how we might go ahead, but maybe my time is up.
If you want me to go-CHAIR TAVARES: We'll let you know.
MR. MCKENNEY: --on a little bit, I'll be happy to. One of the problems that I see and I've
been connected with this project in various aspects for some time now having served on
Mr. Foley's Puamana to Pali project and having served on the Wainee project to bring
affordable housing to West Maui, I'm aware of the process. And one of the things that I
think we could overcome in this process, hopefully, is the idea of serving just,
considering just one project at a time. When you do that, everything that I've been
involved in, everybody gets hours, hours, and hours of argument about the information
and the impact and all, and nobody's really looking at the cumulative effect of all this.
Adding it all up, and I'm not sure we're even there yet, despite the Planning
Department's excellent work in this--you know, Department of Hawaiian Home Lands,
you know how much is vacation rental, how much is timeshare, and what's the impact,
how many of, you know, are they going to be sending kids to school. These are all things
that we need to think about as we plan Maui's future.
The other thing we need to think about, I know there are people that think we ought to
have a moratorium till we get this all worked out. Whatever we do, if it puts a whole lot
of local people out of work and a lot of 'ern are in the construction business, we gotta
think about those consequences and plan very, very carefully.
I think that as far as the process goes, it's very important first to choose the right people,
above all, and the second thing is to have something to work from. And I understand for
the first time the Planning Department's corning through with a plan to put before us so
that we're not a bunch of people in there, or the people aren't a bunch of people in there
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that are trying to figure out from a blank piece of paper what should happen to Maui.
We'll have something to consider that's professionally planned.
The other thing that I hope is available to everybody that serves is accurate data, access to
the best technology we can get, GIS computers, models, the whole thing. Wherever we
can get it to consider. So that's about it. I can see you reaching for your microphone.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, yeah.
MR. MCKENNEY: So that's, I'm sorry I went on.
CHAIR TAVARES: Just, no, that's fine. You just went perfect time.
MR. MCKENNEY: Yeah.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
MR. MCKENNEY: Good.
CHAIR TAVARES: So any questions for Mr. McKenney? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Peter, for volunteering and for
being here tonight. You have that your employment, oh, I guess they're just asking for
the previous ten years. From '95 to the present, own and manage real estate. Were you
in real estate previous to that also?
MR. MCKENNEY: I've been, I've had a real estate broker's license which I've resigned from
really to pursue conservation concerns and partly to retire from it. I've managed, I was
Vice President of a trust company and managed all of the portfolio for large trust
companies. So I know something about real estate, the challenges, the motivations and
perhaps the solutions to some of these problems. So I understand both sides of the issue.
Right now, we have some houses that have been in the family for a long time that we
rent, and I see first hand people that corne to try to rent these houses when we have a
vacancy.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You rent them long term?
MR. MCKENNEY: It's a very sad, sad situation. I wish we had-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I have to ask this question, do you rent them long term?
MR. MCKENNEY: We rent them all long term, as long term as we can get because we hate
vacanCIes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Way to go, Peter.
MR. MCKENNEY: And we keep our rents low so we don't have tum over.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, I vote for you just for that.
MR. MCKENNEY: Yeah, but it's, seriously, people, young families today, we hear their stories
directly when they come to us and it's sad.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: They're, it is very sad, and you don't want to hear my
story. I want to know what your feelings are about urban growth boundaries, being in
real estate.
MR. MCKENNEY: Urban growth boundaries are one way and perhaps the best way of
preventing sprawl. When you use them, it's a pretty powerful tool and generally takes
away from somebody that owns the land vested rights and has some problems that could
come with it. And one thing that I'm hoping on is, I certainly have an open mind on it,
and I certainly think we need to have separate towns with some open space in between.
That's, if you don't, that's sprawl and it's the worse possible thing. But I also hope that
the Committee will have available to them good legal advice as to what can be done,
what the exposures are as far as implied condemnations or takings or whatever you want
to call it, so that everybody on the Committee has some idea of the consequences of the
decisions that are made and if there's money involved, where that money might come
from.
CHAIR TAVARES: All right, thank you. Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Madam Chair. Thank you, Mr. McKenney, for being
here.
MR. MCKENNEY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: I heard you state in your comments about the right, the right kind
of people being on the Committee.
MR. MCKENNEY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: So my question to you is the right kind of people like-minded or
diverse in their thinking?
MR. MCKENNEY: Let me, I just gave that some thought because to me that's the key to the
whole thing, and I put, choose reasonable people who have knowledge of the issues and
the land and are likely to put the interests of Maui, the Maui for the next generations
before their own self-interests and short-term considerations. These people should be
respectful of all who might have different ideas, interests and perspectives, and should be
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committed to a big job ahead. I hope that answers your question. There's no education
requirement. Knowledge of the land to me would trump a degree in planning
somewhere. You know, it wouldn't trump it, but it would sure need to balance it out.
You need to know this land. And you need to respect what has been here in the past.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you. One more question, Chair.
CHAIR TAVARES: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: The other question is, are you under the impression that previous
General Plans didn't come forward with a starting point? That it was just something that
people just kind of got into a room and started from nothing? Because it seemed like
you, you implied in your comments that this is the first time that that's being done, and so
I'm just wondering what your, what your perception of what happened in the past. You
talked about the past-MR MCKENNEY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: --as far as the previous processes that this County went through in
their General Plan update.
MR MCKENNEY: I was not present on Maui when that happened, and I'm not familiar with it.
All I've, that's the belief that I have from comments that the present process is much
better than the old one.
I've studied the General Plan and Bill 84, and one of the things, the first thing that struck
me was how much was in there that's ignored. And the second thing that's, that struck
me was, you know, how you can have a process that somehow works in sync with the
State, which is another half hour's up here talking about what the, the relation with the
State, the Land Use Commission, the fast-track process. And I think it's important that
we keep the process on Maui and the decisions on Maui by people who live here. That's
the prejudice that I have going in, and I want to tell you I'm not taking baggage into this
or wouldn't take baggage into this at all. I'm here to learn from the training process,
which we haven't gone through yet and from the other members, if I'm fortunate enough
to be part of this thing.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
MR MCKENNEY: Okay.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
Mr. McKenney.

Any other questions?

MR MCKENNEY: Thank you.
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CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, next is Hans Michel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: He's working tonight.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, Hans-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: He's also Independent.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Very-CHAIR TAVARES: Very Independent, yeah, okay.
affiliation. What do you consider yourself?

Peter, you didn't note your political

MR. MCKENNEY: What's neither red nor blue?
CHAIR TAVARES: "I", indigo.
MR. MCKENNEY: Independent. Indigo. I'm Independent.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. Okay, next, Jerry Miyamoto.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You have one political affiliation?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR TAVARES: Independent?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Independent. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. So is Jerry Miyamoto here? Okay, Gene Edward
Moore.
MR. MOORE: Aloha, my name is Gene Edward Moore. I would be one of the new ones. I've
only been on Maui five years, but I grew up on Oahu. And we started coming back to
Hawaii about 14, 15 years ago, start off yearly vacation and then I got really hooked up
back with the land, matched up with friends.
Now my background is I'm a real estate appraiser. I started off that way. Actually
started off as a dirt peddler and learned real estate in California. Learned all this in the
County of Santa Cruz, and Mr. Foley probably knows a lot about Santa Cruz. So I've
been through low growth, no growth, moratoriums, open space, closed space, no water,
yes water, and seeing how it's affected the general plans.
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Now in that particular County 'cause I'm kind of in the same club with Peter
understanding that a lot of the things that happened here don't go by the General Plan,
and I've asked a lot of questions about that. "How corne" is part of, one of the reasons I
got involved in a lot of the different issues within the West Side.
Currently, I'm the President of the Lahaina Sunrise Rotary Club. I'm one of the original
committee members of the Wainee Project. I got involved in that because it was reported
as affordable housing issues and for the elderly. And I think one of the areas within the
General Plan that I would be as the devil's advocate in asking the experts all the different
questions because I am fairly knowledgeable in all the different processes as relating to
highest and best use, progress of growth, answer to urban sprawl, or the urban boundary
lines. Sometimes they work. They work better when they're more dedicated to the
infrastructure, as far as water, sewer, those and electricity--that type of thing--versus just
drawing the line in the sand.
We were very much in the issue as far as the other project that was going to be outside
the urban area here in Lahaina. Very much against that. Based, because to me
understanding the planning processes by being involved in a lot of community issues in
Santa Cruz, it was too socialistic. It was pre, pre-planning to go and fit a cookie cutter,
versus really thinking it out long range. It was almost like the way it was going to look in
ten years was not going to be what the vision was today. And, again, it didn't look like it
fit the General Plan as far as when things should be there and what things should be there.
And that's very important.
This is, this is issues of the industrial, the light industrial, how those, some of the places
in Wailuku and even here in Lahaina, how the streets are so narrow. Yes, I know they
were laid out a long time ago, but you really cannot conduct a good business there
because you can't get your service in and out. We have the same situation where you
have the argument back and forth all the time--should we cut off Front Street for the big
trucks corning and servicing in the morning or making it a mall? Santa Cruz County had
a mall. They were going to close it off. Thank God they didn't. They made it all oneway streets. And, of course, throughout the years, it went up and down as far as
economics. And it does have, I do understand the big picture to the bottom line, both for
affordable people and for developers. So-CHAIR TAVARES:
Mr. Mateo.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions, Members?

Ms. Anderson.

Oh,

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Moore, good evening.
MR. MOORE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I guess, you know, you've talked to us about your understanding of the
various planning processes, your understanding of economics. And in the scheme of
understanding all those processes and you living in Lahaina or West Maui, where does
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culture and where the does the preservation and where does the values corne in in your
concept of growth and economic diversity in Lahaina?
MR. MOORE: It's there. To prove it, we've had probably six or seven hours of discussion,
even on Wainee, as far as putting a corridor on the far side to make sure that the cultural
significance of that pu 'u was maintained. And we also backed it up by buffering it with a
park open space area. And, again, it was very, it was, you know, very divided, but then
we got the compromise and we brought in the culture issues and stuff because we had
people there that had the history and the understanding of what it was and what the caring
is. Of ... I'm, in Wainee, I would like to see, even though I know you've got some
ordinance here as far as street names that have to be in Hawaiian, but I would like to go
and have a street hopefully named there for pump house because the significance of the
Pump House Camp. So I do check out and understand the culture and the history of the
different areas.
You know, I would hate to see if there was, by chance, the discovery of some
petrographs [sic] some place and not have those protected with a good buffer so that they
will last a lifetime and not be destroyed. So, okay.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
MR. MOORE: And I, I do know huna, believe it or not, so-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Sorry. Did you know?
MR. MOORE: Huna. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me, sir.
CHAIR TAVARES: Oh, wait. Hold on, hold on. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. How long have you lived on Maui?
MR. MOORE: Five years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And you carne directly from Santa Cruz?
MR. MOORE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And who do you work for right now?
MR. MOORE: Myself.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Senior Business and Human Resource Consultant.
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MR. MOORE: Yes, I do consulting business with small businesses throughout the Pacific. Not
anybody here on Maui unless they're an absentee owner. It's mostly in retail. But most
of my clients are in the South Pacific--Palau, Truk, Fiji. Independent business people
that want to learn how to do merchandise, how to have a small, like ABC store and do it,
do it the American way, is what they're really after. Plus I have several other businesses
that I do.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
MR. MOORE: Sure.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Next, Mike Mulholland.
MR. MULHOLLAND: Aloha, I'm Mike Mulholland. Came here in '93. Started a business
with another gentleman in '95, and within three years we were the fastest growing
company, the seventh fastest growing company in the State for two years in a row. I'm
real proud of that because I have one year of junior college, and I did it with my, more of
my back and learned it with my brain. I'm number five out of seven kids. I've learned
how to work, and I think that's what I bring most is effort.
I currently work at First Hawaiian Bank. I dress as a ban.~er during the day, and when I
get home I run an operating ranch in Launiupoko. I have eight horses. It's not a pleasure
ride. We breed horses. We board horses, and we pick up horse droppings. I do that. I
have two kids. My wife works. I work full-time and, see, what else?
The company that I started with the other gentleman in '95 was a cleaning company, so I
made a living on Maui cleaning other people's toilets, shampooing their carpets, washing
windows. Found out I was scared of heights so I taught other people how to wash
windows. And that worked out good.
So for me, I think I'm your, probably right down the middle. Do I think that there should
be no growth? No. Do I think it should just be unrestricted? No. I'd like to be a part of
what smart growth is. I've been on the Board up at Launiupoko. I'm no longer on that
Board. I was President of the Board one year, and then Vice-President. I was on there.
So what I did is I gave up my time there. To me I don't think I come here bringing any
baggage. I'm volunteering my time, and if I give my word that I'm going to be, do
something, then I give it a 100 percent effort. There would be nobody disappointed in
my research or what I brought in. You know, they might not agree with my opinion.
There's folks up here I don't agree with their opinion, but I've never been disrespectful to
anybody.
So I think . . . when you're in a family of seven people, you learn to get along or
sometimes you get your butt kicked. So what you do is you learn and it's really helped
me coming from a large family because I come to this place and there's a lot of family
here. And this is, this is a great blend. I love Lahaina. I don't want to be on the
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mainland, you know. I don't, you know, I've been there. I've been around. And I'd like
to be part of, I live here because I like it here. I don't like it what it's going to be in ten
years. I like it now. I think it's the best place in the world now. I'd like to keep it that
way, but I don't have any problems, you know, with, I'm not going to bag on the traffic.
I'm not going to bag on. I'd much rather be in this traffic than L.A.'s traffic or anybody
else. I'd rather see whales and rainbows stuck behind the car than anything else. I'd like
to see it improved. Is it perfect? No. But, once again, the, the bathroom in heaven's
probably got a line, so I love Maui, in particular West Maui. I've been here for 13 years,
right here in West Maui. Rented the ohana unit, bought a house, sold a house, bought a
big piece of land, put my kids up there, got horses and figured out a way to scratch out
and stay. And I rent one of my cottages to my farm worker hand so, you know, I think
that's what it was meant for. And, anyway, I'd be happy to answer any questions.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions? Have one.
MR. MULHOLLAND: Come on.
CHAIR TAVARES: As a mortgage banker-MR. MULHOLLAND: Yeah.
CHAIR TAVARES: --do you see or foresee any conflicts of interest having to make decisions
that might be contrary to what the bank might want?
MR. MULHOLLAND: The credit, if you don't have good credit, I see a problem, but other than
that ... no. I have none. I do mortgages for a bank-CHAIR TAVARES: Uh-huh.
MR. MULHOLLAND: --right now. I don't bring any baggage. I don't bring any preconceived
opinions or notions. I think I could work with anybody for any reason, but I don't see
how any of my time would benefit me financially. And Ijust don't see how it would.
CHAIR TAVARES: Well, as a mortgage banker, then, do you see a lot of people or the kind, or
what kinds of people do you see when they come in trying to buy-MR. MULHOLLAND: I see-CHAIR TAVARES: --a home and don't qualify? Is there a number of that?
MR. MULHOLLAND: Yeah, I see ... uh-huh. They are my colleagues at the bank, as a matter
offact. So something a lot of people don't know. Your teller at the bank doesn't make a
lot of money, and so a lot ofthem come to me and ask me how, you know, how does she
and her husband get a home? And I tell them. And where there's a will, there's a way.
Nowadays, you have to think a little bit outside the box. You can't just go, I'll take it
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out, and we've got 2,000. Next year we'll have 3,000 savings. It's not necessarily the
way. You've got to, it's a different game. And as long as you're legal and you're
aggressive, and look, I've got the whole year, one year of junior college. And whatever,
everything I've got I've earned with my hands. My dad didn't leave me anything. You
know, I don't have a silver spoon in my mouth. Everything I had I've worked for, and I
believe in hard work. And my boys, seven and eight years old, they are, they already
know how to work. So if I'm gone next year, at least they'll have already known how to
work. So I don't know how long I get to stay, but they'll be prepared.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
MR. MULHOLLAND: All right.
CHAIR TAVARES:
Any other questions?
Richard Nishihara.

If not, thank you very much.

Okay.

MR. NISHIHARA: Good evening. I think everybody's looking at me and saying, you know,
where's the Japanese guy. I was born and raised on Maui. Grew up in Makawao,
Up country, and had the greatest of opportunities to attend Lahainaluna as a boarder, and
hence started my West Side roots. Now I'm even dug deeper having married a Lahaina
girl and moved here to the Viest Side more pennanently.
Bit more about myself. I spent most of my professional career overseas. I think
Lahainaluna prepared me right away to get into overseas work. When I left Lahainaluna,
became a Peace Corp volunteer at the age of 18 and went to Nepal for two years. Later
on, I had an opportunity to go back to Nepal to work for another seven years, and what an
eye opener. As we sit here and talk about planning processes and working in local areas,
trying to get people to participate and to articulate, you know, a lot of their ideas, their
hopes, their dreams. Went through a little bit of that in Nepal. And my experience tells
me that not all of those dreams can ever be achieved, and I think the same holds true on
Maui. We're diverse people. We have a strong, proud past, and I believe we have a
bright future. And the planning process that I hope to be participating in and helping
with through that hope, we can make some ofthose dreams good for the people ofMaui.
I'm a realtor now, since returning home in 1998. I've been very active with the Realtors'
Association, attending board meetings, sitting in on some of the policy considerations,
following a lot of the Council's work, examining, exploring some of the issues and
learning, really, about a lot of the issues that confront Maui. Everything from affordable
housing to infrastructure. Our resource base. And I've been able to learn a lot and hope I
can bring some of that newfound experience to the advisory board, advisory committee,
ifI'm so appointed.
I think I can leave it with that and invite any questions from you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good evening, Mr. Nishihara. You note in
your application your 30 years in agriculture, including your employment summary. You
went quite far back into your history and have been consistently in the field. Can you
give us a little more and how it relates to what you can provide to this Committee from an
agricultural standpoint?
MR. NISHIHARA: A lot of my agricultural work overseas, I finished college in San Luis
Obispo at Cal Poly, and then after that went, went overseas. The bulk of my work in
agriculture was in project planning. And planning for area, area-based kinds of projects.
Some of the projects I was involved in ranged from working with local farmers in
Indonesia in five different provinces doing agricultural and soil and water conservation
work. We also, was also involved at one point in time with a agribusiness project where
we helped local farmers get into export agriculture in very, very small ways. And, again,
from local communities where they had some other resources or had some other potential
to develop a business sense about agriculture ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. living, you know,
from basically living from the products that they produce.
One of the more interesting projects that I was involved in involved microenterprise,
microenterprise financing. And that was a grassroots type program that dealt with very,
very, very poor people. People who needed to borrow small amounts of money to help
their cash flow. They would buy school uniforms or they would buy seed or they would
buy cloth to sew, sew items of material and to clothing that they would then sell at a local
market. And that small banking project, small banking project grew and became,
became, later became a model for a lot of the developing world. Microenterprise
became, you know, the thing, the thing to do. But those were the types of projects that I
was involved in. And, again, both from a planning basis and the planning perspective
and then becoming involved in the implementation process.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any other questions for Mr. Nishihara? All right, thank you
very much.
MR. NISHIHARA: Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, next we have Alvin Pelayo.
Rodrigues. Oh, yes, this is his encore appearance.
MR. RODRIGUES: Aloha mai kakou.
CHAIR TAVARES: Aloha.
MR. RODRIGUES: .. , (Spoke in Hawaiian language) . ..
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I am a descendent of the people of this area. My name is Hinano Rodrigues, and like
Mr. Nishihara, you're probably saying the guy don't look Portuguese. Okay. But I am
Portuguese. I am from Olowalu and Ukumehame. My people have been here for 1,500
years. Not 15 years. Not 20 years. One thousand five hundred. I can document on
paper for you that my family has been in Olowalu at least on paper since the early 1700's.
I can also document that my family has been in Ukumehame also at that time.
Kamehameha the First asked Chief Kamakakehau to come to Ukumehame to take care of
his cattle. That was between 1810 and 1820. Chief Kamakakehau married Wahineino
who had a child and her name Kauakahiakua. Kauakahiakua married Kealoi, they had a
child. Her name was Haehae. Haehae married three men, two to whom were brothers.
One is Kaaea, and his father's name was Kekahuna. So our family also goes back to
Lanai and Molokai and, of course, Hana, come all the way around to Haiku.
Now the reason why I'm here is you got my resume. My resume says that I went to
Kamehameha Schools, I went to the University of Hawaii. I got a Bachelor's Degree in
Hawaiian Studies, I speak Hawaiian fluently. It also shows that I also went to law school
in San Francisco. Now, on paper that looks good. But my approach to you is not based
on the paper. My approach to you is I think you need somebody in this Committee who
is from here. Somebody who has a vested interest. My vested interest is not financial.
My vested interest is to perpetuate my culture. And I gonna do something really different
from what other people did.
This is a picture of Olowalu. It's from a 1930 postcard. Now, this picture is very
relevant to me in that the two homes in this picture is our family homes. The home on
my left belongs to William Hoopii. He was my hanai great-grandfather. The home next
to that belong to Victoria Hoolulu. Victoria Hoolulu was my grandfather's mother.
Now, if you look at Hoopii's picture ... for those of you who don't know what the point
of reference is, this is between the 14-mile marker in Camp Pecusa. You know, there's
like three driveways that go into the private homes. Well, on William Hoopii's property
is our home today. This is my mom. She's going to slap me when I get in the car, but
she's 76. She was born in Olowalu. She was born, that home that she was born in is two
homes away from us. That home still stands today.
Now, my parents could have walked away with $750,000, a million bucks. They could
be like everybody else. Sell the land, move away, go Launiupoko I guess. Yeah. But
they don't. See because the land is something that's really important to us. Obviously,
my family is not leaving Olowalu and Ukumehame. We're there to stay in your face,
developers. Okay, we're not leaving. We're not. And I only say that facetiously, you
know. So far we have a very good rapport with the developers of Olowalu and
Ukumehame.
But my point is we're not going to go anywhere. I have a vested interest in that place.
Now let me show you another picture. This is the Olowalu church. This picture was
taken right about 1930. My mom was born December 1929. Probably the next month
she was baptized in that church, and within a couple months after that, the Olowalu Sugar
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Company was burning cane in the area, and a spark from the cane fire dropped into the
roof, and the church burned. Olowalu Sugar Company promised to rebuild a church if
we supplied the material. Well, Olowalu Sugar Company was bought out by Pioneer
Mill Company. And when Pioneer Mill Company carne in, they said, sorry, gang, there's
no proofthat it was our fire. Cane fire, right. No proof that it was our fire. No proof that
there was an agreement. So the church was never rebuilt since 1930. But in 1998, my
family reopened the church. That is our church. That is a family church, and we are here
to stay. Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions for Hinano? Michelle.
MR. RODRIGUES: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Vincent, for corning tonight and sharing those
pictures. And thank you also for corning Up country the other night. I thought that was a
smart reconnaissance move on your part. Is Hinano a family name?
MR. RODRIGUES: No, it's not. The family name for Olowalu and Ukumehame is Puha,
Hoolulu, Kaahui, and, of course, I'm Hawaiian, Japanese, Portuguese, and there's a
Fujishiro part.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, I was just asking. I wondered if you, if Annie
Hinano was a relative of yours, but if that's not a family name, then-MR. RODRIGUES: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That was really the only question I had. Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Any other questions? Mr. Kane.
MR. RODRIGUES: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair, and thank you for being here. I going ask
because I think it's important to ask based on your presentation this evening. Would you
have resentment towards somebody who doesn't live here for 1,500 years and is only
here for, say, a year or five years or 20 years or 30 years?
MR. RODRIGUES: I cannot have any resentment because my ancestors carne from the Azores,
hence Rodrigues, and then the Fujishiro's carne in the 1880's. So, you know, there's a
part of me that's also immigrant. I'm not just strictly Hawaiian.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: And thank you for your response. I just wanted that to be clear
because, you know, I'd be honest with you, it came across as, you know what, it's like
you can only be like this in order to be a part of this and have significance in the role, so I
appreciate your response. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR TAVARES: Anything else? All right, thank you, Hinano. Next, Louise Ross.
MS. ROSS: Aloha.
CHAIR TAVARES: Aloha.
MS. ROSS: I'm Louise Ross, also known as Lou Ross. And many of you know me already, but
for those who don't, I came to Maui for the first time in 1961 as a young bride from
Europe. I had married a Maui boy, and he has a very extended family here on Maui,
many of whom are, some of whom are here tonight. So I am, I am aware of the traditions
and the culture and have a lot of respect for it.
I've always been involved in the community because I'm of the opinion that you cannot
complain if you don't get involved. So I have always been involved. And I was on the
Planning Commission for five years, as a matter of fact, and I've been on boards, I was
President of the Napilihau Homeowners' Association for about ten years. Nobody else
wanted the job. And also Honokowai Palms. I've had long-term rentals and never made
a penny out of them because it's, it wasn't possible. But I bought property mostly
because three out of my four children live on Maui, and my grandchildren do too. And I
thought this was a way for them to have some property for the children for later on.
I'm retired at present. I was for 25 years a Human Resources Director at Napili Kai
Beach Resort. Had a, I've had a lot of contact with many people on Maui and West Maui
and been aware of their ideas. I support housing. I'm very delighted that the Department
of Hawaiian Home Lands is, put their, they're in high gear at trying to give properties to
the Hawaiian community. But I also support that there is a gap there. There are people
who are not, who do not qualify for that, and that's the only affordable housing ... of
course, with that comes infrastructure and all the other things. So I agree with Peter
Kenney [sic] that it's, it's having the whole picture is really the way to go, and I just hope
that when we're finished, if or whoever, whoever gets to do this General Plan that it
doesn't take ten years to approve it after that so that it's obsolete by the time it comes to,
into place. But I know you guys have been working on that, so, among other things.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you.
MS. ROSS: You're welcome.
CHAIR TAVARES: Lou, you said that in your application, you have the Napili Kai Foundation
that you're President. What is that Foundation?
MS. ROSS: The Foundation has been, it's going to be 40 years old next year. And it's a,
basically it's a halau. We teach the children of the community for free, but they perform
at Napili Kai once, once a week.
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CHAIR TAVARES: Okay. Thank you for that. I hadn't heard of it yet.
MS. ROSS: Oh, we're going to have to invite you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Yes. Thank you. Any questions for Lou? The others. All right, thank you
very much, Lou. Our last applicant is Frank Sylva. Is Frank here? There he is. This is
not the Liquor guy. It's another Frank.
MR. SYLVA: No, I the good guy.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Spelled different too .
. . . (laughter) ...
MR. SYLVA: Aloha, Council Members, and I want to thank you for giving all of us the
opportunity to come in here and speaking to you. My name is Frank Sylva. I born and
raised here in Lahaina, and I'm very fortunate both of my parents in the 90's and still
living. My dad was born in Lahaina. My mom in Olowalu. And I'm retired after 33
years working for the postal service. When I first started, we had one carrier. And when
I retired we had a total of 12 carriers, rural and city carriers. So I've seen the growth in
Lahaina. I know what it's like.
When I graduated from Lahainaluna High School in 1961, there was no hotels or
condominiums in Kaanapali to Kapalua, so I've seen the growth. I was very fortunate. I
experienced the growth. A lot of 'em was good changes for Lahaina; some of 'em I
disagree. Now I'm retired I think I can serve the, my community. As I go participate in
my golf club, we talk about the growth of Lahaina, the progress, the good, the bad, things
of that nature, and people that's against it or for it. All I'm saying is if you don't vote,
don't argue, don't talk. So I'm here. Since I retired I can render my service and hope I
can be, give back to my community.
I have three kids. One of 'em, my oldest boy is in Oregon. Moved there about ten years.
He tried to make it here in Lahaina, but ten years ago was rough. No affordable homes.
Things was expensive. Pioneer Mill was still going. Not much land was available. So,
unfortunately, he moved. My second, my daughter is in Honolulu. My 33-year old
daughter who I call "Baby" still here. She is still here in Lahaina and with two
grandkids, and as I look at them grow up I say to myself, I hope some day they don't
have to move out from Lahaina or from Hawaii to Las Vegas or where everybody picking
their second choice because of the housing opportunity and things of that nature.
One of my concern is housing. I think for people of Lahaina, of Maui, when we drive to
Wailuku, I think we get the nicest drive, Lahaina to Maalaea. We had the, watching,
looking at the ocean, looking at the whales. No high-rise blocking our view. So that's
the concern I have about where our new highways, the location. I hope they don't locate
it high up from the ocean where we are now so as we drive to Wailuku maybe we can
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have the ocean view again. So I have some concerns
infrastructure, and our highways location. That's about it.

III

that nature--housing,

CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions for Frank? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Frank, thank you very much for coming. I know that
you've come to a lot of the meetings that we've had on the West Side for various
different things, and, as a matter of fact, you and I met in the parking lot outside of
Lahaina one night and-MR. SYLVA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --you told me about your concern about having housing
that's affordable for your children to stay here on Maui.
MR. SYLVA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you feel that if you were on this Committee that you
could play an important role in convincing other people within the Committee to focus,
make it a priority that affordable housing be part of our General Plan?
MR. SYLVA: Yes. I feel strongly about affordable housing because I seen lot of my, well, one
of my son left. Lot of my friends my age, they lost their son or daughter to Las Vegas,
California, Oregon, different places. So that'd be kind of high on my priority list that we
can have affordable housing so we can keep our families home. So that is one area.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any other questions? Ifnot, thank you very much, Frank.
MR. SYLVA: Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: All right, is there anyone who might have come in a little bit after we
started that is an applicant that has not spoken yet? Okay, is there anyone out there who
would wish to testify in support of any of the applicants? I don't know if we have
anybody signed up. Do we have anyone signed up? Oh, what happened to Auntie Patti?
Okay. She told me walking in she was going to testify so make sure she gets in here .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. NISHIYAMA: Aloha kakou.
CHAIR TAVARES: Aloha.
MS. NISHIYAMA: My name is Patricia Nishiyama, aka Auntie Patti Nishiyama, born and
raised in Lahaina. I represent Na Kupuna 0 Maui. Na Kupuna 0 Maui recommends that

- 29-

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

October 25, 2005

the Council appoint Hinano Rodrigues, Rodrigues to serve on the GP AC as a
representative and kakoo for Na Kupuna 0 Maui.
His education, background, and family history make him a perfect candidate for this post.
A true kupa 0 kaaina of West Maui. Hinano has invested interest in what happens to our
community. He doesn't have any hidden agendas or financial interests. His participation
is purely spiritual and cultural. Born on Maui as a young man, Hinano attended the
University of Hawaii at Manoa and graduated with a degree in Hawaiian Studies in 1975.
While at the University, he taught Hawaiian at Punahou High School and at Farrington
adult education. He taught . . . after graduating with a degree in Hawaiian Studies, he
returned to the island of Maui and taught the first Hawaiian language class at Maui
Community College. He was the first kumu to teach the Hawaiian language on Maui.
He also taught Hawaiian culture and literature.
In 1985, Hinano moved to the mainland to further his education attending the University
of California, Hastings College of Law. Prior to attending law school, he worked as a
staff researcher for the Federal State Task Force on Hawaiian Homes Commission Act,
and as the Education Coordinator for Iolani Palace. Although Hinano earned his law
degree, he has no interest in participating law on Maui. He attended law school to obtain
legal knowledge. Na Kupuna 0 Maui recommended Hinano to be the kupunas' kakoo.
Hinano served on the Maui Historic Commission from 1972 to 1976 as a Member, Vice
Chairman, then Chairman during his last year on the panel. He also served on the, on the
Citizens' Committee for the Lahaina Community Plan in 1970. Na Kupuna 0 Maui
considers Hinano to be an excellent choice to serve on the GP AC. His identity as native
Hawaiian, educational experience, and legal knowledge can only contribute and to add to
the diversity of the community. Mahalo for listening to Na Kupuna 0 Maui's
recommendation and God bless you and have a good evening.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Auntie Patti.
MS. NISHIYAMA: Mahalo.
CHAIR TAVARES: Any questions for Auntie Patti?
autograph book over here.

Can you come and SIgn our little

MS. NISHIYAMA: Yeah.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Is there anyone else who wishes to offer some testimony?
Okay, speak first. You can speak first, sign later. Thank you, Ke' eaumoku.
MR. KAPU: Aloha kakou. Ke'eaumoku ... (Spoke in Hawaiian language) . ..
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My name is Ke'eaumoku Kapu. I'm from Kauaula Valley in Lahaina. I just like to,
mahalo everyone here for participating. Also, mahalo the Council for taking the time out
and coming down to the West Side.
I just want to share some insight pertaining to being involved in voluntary commissions
because I think it's, it takes a lot away from family time, and Ijust hope that everybody is
basically up for the challenge based upon trying to provide something that will benefit
our future generations for hopefully the next 200 years instead of just ten years.
Like for myself, boy, do I know about voluntary commissions. Currently on the Cultural
Resources Commission for the County of Maui--I'm here representing myself but
tonight. I also sit on the State Burial Council as a volunteer commissioner. Also are in
part of two non-profit organizations--Hui 0 Waa Kaulua--I'm the President--and HOEA,
Hawaiian Outreach Economic Association, currently working with Kaipo Kekona on the
fishpond restoration in Kihei.
What I liked about tonight is you feel a lot of the inside, the puuwai of the, a lot of the
people that have come to testify or to share their thoughts as pertaining to the betterment
of our future tomorrow. But one thing that basically comes to mind is, do we have
enough time to create something that'll be beneficial for tomorrow? Is it too late? So my
hat goes off to everybody who basically come to share their manao as pertaining to how
they can help benefit our future.
I'd like to also support Na Kupuna 0 Maui's selection based upon Hinano Rodrigues.
Also, you know, the inquisitive minded people that come here that really, our visitors that
come here that really come out and share their insight based upon the place that they've
been and now they've become a part of our life and see the drastic changes based upon
not wanting this dear island of Maui become a place for where they left. And my hat
goes off to Vicki McCarty.
Young inquisitive minded people, people that traveled throughout the South Pacific
trying to figure out based upon the trials and tribulations that happened on the outside.
That's the kind of people I like to listen to because they go to places, widespread ethnic
cultures, the degradation of a culture. A lot of changes in our society that they inflict
themselves upon like how Mr. Don Atay also shared today. I take those words in
consideration because, you know, I'm one that basically has to sit there amongst the
panel and just listen to public testimonies that come in based upon what their concerns
are, and we make a decision based upon recommendations.
This Commission has a large responsibility for our future generations, and I hope that
because of that, that their minds will not be tarnished by outside compromises pertaining
to small developments but big future developments later on in the future. We always
look at the open spaces as pertaining to what can be created over there. Yeah. We're not
looking at pertaining to the big picture, and the big pictures, you know, I say it a lot of
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times--kawa mamua, kawa mahope. That's sort of like a curse to us today that the future
is in the past.
There was one system that basically worked for all of us, and I see it working in Molokai.
I see it working in Kauai. And it's called the ahupuaa. The kinolau, the hiapo, the keiki
o ka aina, they understand those concepts, and the people that come here from afar that
also understand those concepts as well take it in stride as pertaining to trying to help us
with that concept of an ahupuaa. We need kamaaina. We need people that understand
the geological sense of this island. We need the historical nobility of this place to rise up
and also share things on a topographical view as well that goes with a lot of our
kumulipo, our chants of yesterday.
Those kind of insight, that manao that I hear tonight when people share why they want to
be involved, there's only a few of 'em. I named possibly three, maybe four possibilities
that you should also take into consideration, because I feel them. My wawae that is
connected to the ground also tells me that these people share from their naau, from their
puuwai, from their heart. So-CHAIR TAVARES: Ke' eaumoku.
MR. KAPU: --without further ado, mahalo no kakou.
CHAIR TAVARES: Could you run through the four, the four people again that you want-MR. KAPU: Yeah, well-CHAIR TAVARES: --or you were supporting?
MR. KAPU: --for one, Kaipo Kekona is young. Like you said, he was 23 years old. Yeah. But
he shared a lot about, you know, he's basically going to the places of the youth and those
things are changing. He tries, he shares as pertaining to he's going to have kids one day,
and he wants his kids to experience the same.
Vicki McCarty, she's a visitor here. She admitted it. She admitted the fact that we do
have problems here and that's what I've, that's what I got from her just by listening to
myself. That the passion that they have inside, that she has inside is to try to make sure
that they can better our society as well.
Hinano, a kamaaina ... (spoke in Hawaiian language) . .. The time of nobility was
yesterday, but we still honor those people today. Hinano. Mahalo no. This is probably
the second time I met bruddah.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, was Don Atay the other one?
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MR. KAPU: And also Don Atay because he shared about the different places that he went to in
New Zealand and Europe and all that, and by first-hand experience, who would you
rather listen to, somebody who read a book about the Eiffel Tile [sic] the Tower or
somebody who basically been to the Eiffel Tower? Yeah. There's, you know, many
places that we go. We went to one symposium in Oahu talking about indigenous laws at
the Richardson School for Law. One thing I got from that little symposium was in order
to make changes in our society, more of our kamaainas, more of our people have to get
involved in these processes. Maybe that's the reason why I kind of strung up on this side
as well as on that side, but I glad that I get my family to support me. They always here
with me. They always here. We always here for support each other. And I just wish
them, everyone here the very best of luck. Mahalo no.
CHAIR TAVARES: Yeah, mahalo. Thank you, Ke'eaumoku. Any questions for the testifier?
All right, thank you for sharing with us. Anyone else? Okay, seeing ... oh, somebody
charging up here. Okay, come ahead. Ke' eaumoku, can you come sign the paper?
MR. MCCARTY: Aloha and good evening. Richard McCarty is my name. Excuse me. And I
am a fading member of the--now I have to make sure I get this right--Hawaiian Islands
Humpback Whale National Marine Sanctuary Advisory Council. And we sit around and
we talk about what good things we can do for whales. And I think you all remember
back when the humpback whale population was receding. \Ve all got stirred up and said,
oh, let's figure out what to do. But the thing I noticed tonight and thought about is the
whale never swims up to the table and says this is what I need. We look at everything
through our human projections to say, we know what the whale needs. The whales'
analysis is very, very simple I'm guessing. Don't mess up my ocean and I'll be fine. But
we have a golden opportunity on this Committee to have the whales, so to speak, swim
up to the table, the Hawaiians and say, this is what Hawaii is all about. This is what we
need. This is what this island needs.
So I think it's very important that in picking the people that will sit on this Committee
that we make sure that the Hawaiian voice is heard ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... with the
respect to things that we don't understand, such as the things in the ocean that only the
whale can tell us about. And they will let us know ifit's appropriate about the depths of
the problems, the depths of what needs to happen to make sure that Hawaii and Maui
stays Maui. And we have a golden opportunity to hear from the whales. So let's make
sure we do that. Thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier? Richard, could you come and
sign in, register. Thank you. Anyone else? I see you going jan ken po back there about
who comes up next. Okay.
MS. KAPU: I won.
CHAIR TAVARES: You won, okay.
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MS. KAPU: Aloha kakou. My name is Uilani Kapu, and I agree with my husband on everyone
that he has testified before you. But I just wanted to say one thing, to whoever gets in by
your Committee here, I just want you folks to view this baby that I'm holding in my
hand. Because you folks will be deciding their future, and these are the ones that we
really have to think about is our future coming forward. Mahalo.
CHAIR TAVARES: Mahalo. Can you come register for us too? Next.
MR. WRIGHT: Aloha ... (spoke in Hawaiian language) ...
I'm a descendent of this ... (inaudible) ... I also grew up with Brother Kaipo, and, yes,
we are young and by his efforts of coming here tonight in front of all you guys and, and
speaking, I think that shows a lot of responsibility as a young generation to come. And
growing up with him, I know he's, whenever he has something to do, he does it
strongfully [sic], and I believe the young generation get action. Mahalo.
CHAIR TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Can you come and register for us, please? Okay, anyone
else? Okay, we got one more. Thank you.
MR. AMPONG: Aloha, my name is Foster Ampong from Lahaina. I'd like to address the
Committee that's going to be making the selection. I heard most of the candidates that
came up and expressed their desires and their sincerity. So I have some biases so I'm not
going to make any recommendations. I'll just be flat and honest with you. I've got, I
know who's qualified, I know who should be there, and I know who I would choose.
But what I want to, what I want to communicate to the Committee is that whoever you
decide for these positions, please, I ask that you make the decision with objectivity, from
your conscience. I heard Councilman Kane or Kane, excuse me, asked one of the
applicants basically if--and correct me, I'm just paraphrasing here--if he felt that being
from the land for 1,500 years, you know, gave him or made him feel somewhat biased or
with someone that didn't live here like for 5 or 10 years. I guess what I'm trying to say,
and I'm trying to find the right words as I try to process this through is that the people
that will be serving on this Committee will be making decisions and will be looking at
issues that will impact everyone in the Maui County, regardless of, you know, how long
you lived here, what ethnicity or culture you come from.
But what I feel is very important is that we don't forget the Hawaiians. Too, for too long,
for too many years, we, we, as a society, and I'm taking this from past experiences and
the history that I do research on, we promote and we put out to the world that Maui, you
know, is the best resort destination--the Hawaiian culture, the aloha spirit, et cetera, et
cetera, et cetera. But what do we really do for the real people, the real Hawaiians. And
I'm not saying that, you know, we have to just focus on the Hawaiians and we neglect
everybody else. No. What I'm saying is that we need to not forget the Hawaiian people.
We need not forget the culture, and especially the people that believe in the spirituality of
the culture.
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You've got good candidates that are very objective, very balanced. And they will serve
everyone in the community. And, quite frankly, I heard some of the other, you know,
nominees, no. You know, and I say this with all due respect. Some have articulated that
they understand the culture, they're sensitive, et cetera. But they don't, they don't have it
here in the puuwai. So to the Committee that's going to decide on who these candidates
are, please, you know, nominate or, excuse me, choose the ones that will serve the entire
committee, I mean the entire community. But also keep in mind that these people need to
be very sensitive to the Hawaiians.
Okay, thank you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you, Foster. Could you come and register for us, please?
MR. DIZON: Aloha kakou.
CHAIR TAVARES: Aloha.
MR. DIZON: My name is Albert Napahi Dizon. I stand here in recognition to my wife because
we're raising our second family now. I have one boy who is a sophomore, one is in
eighth grade, Lahaina IntelIDediate. I have a four-year old that just started at MEO, little
princess, and I have a one and a half-year-old kaloke, which I just adopted. So as I look
at you and the names that you choose, all these children one day will be living on the
West Side. I am from the West Side; I was born in Puukolii. I'm a kapule ohana, and
I'm very all for West Maui's development. And I know going be hard for choose, but
with your ability and one day my children will have, will have a fee-simple home. So I
stand here and applaud you because you the one gotta choose the people to be in this
Committee. Mahalo. TharIk you.
CHAIR TAVARES: Mahalo. Any questions for Albert? Okay, is that it? I need the auctioneer
over here to say going once, going twice, sold. I want to thank everyone who's come out
here this evening and--

.. .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR TAVARES: --especially the applicant. Oh, I'm sorry. Michelle.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, I really don't have a question, but I was hoping
that maybe you would explain to people how many that we choose, and then the next
process that the Mayor chooses the rest.
CHAIR TAVARES: Db, yeah. We, we select from the list and from West Maui, the Council
will appoint three. The Mayor, after we're done appointing, then the Mayor is going to
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appoint the balance to the Committee, six total for all of Maui island. So that's the
process. The Mayor has asked us to give him the applications and the resumes of the
folks that we don't choose, and so that he can look over that list also to help him with his
selections. Okay. All right, thank you.
And it's really, really hard because we, you know, we have so many great applicants, and
it's like, you know, West Maui's three, you know. Some other places two. And some
places four, and it's real, real, real difficult, and it's a challenge for us and huge
responsibility. And I think this Committee understands how important it is for us to have
a Committee that can represent balance and represent where people want to go in the
future. And, you know, the Planning process is not for ten years out. It's more for 30 or
50 years out. So this is a very important part of our process, and I really want to thank
you all for being here, those of you that applied. Especially, thank you for coming
forward to volunteer. I think that only makes, you know, Maui more beautiful. It's the
people. It's you folks, you know. The dancers.
Any closing remarks from any of the Members or any announcements? No. Okay, let us
have our West Maui person here.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just want to thank each one of you for coming and offering
your services because it's sometimes a difficult task. Sometimes you're asked to do
things that are not a whole lot of fun, and you do it without any compensation, which is
even more selfless. So I applaud you and whether we agree or disagree, it doesn't matter
because we will all give our opinions or we will all give our manao so that the people
from this community will be selected. You may not agree with our choice. It's not just
my choice. It's the choice of everyone of us, and we're basing a lot of our comments
and a lot of our choices based on the comments that were made this evening. But also
based on certain skill sets, on certain amounts of knowledge so that the whole, you know,
the entire General Plan Advisory Committee will have balance. And that's the one thing
that I hope that we can achieve and I just thank you so much for trying and for giving up
time from your families because I don't see a lot of the kids here tonight. But I know a
lot of you have them, and I really thank you, and I thank them for sharing you with us.
Mahalo.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion. (Excused: GRH, MJM, and JP)

CHAIR TAVARES: Thank you. Okay, any other announcements? If not, this meeting is
adjourned ... (gavel). ..

ADJOURN:

8:20p.m.
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